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Ref:  Anatec Technologies, Inc. 6082 Stewart Avenue, Fremont, CA - 94538
Dear Mr. Ruhullah:

This Department is in receipt of the Floor inlet/outlet cleaning report, dated May 19,
1998; a report dated March 13, 1998 which includes information on the cleanup
conducted on-site; a report dated June 15, 1998 which includes the final wipe sample
results; and, the final request for closure dated June 11, 1998, all prepared for the above
referenced site.

Anatec used the referenced property as a surface mount assembly plant which included
wave soldering using lead/tin solder. Based on the previous use of the property, wipe
samples were collected from pertinent areas on January 27, 1998 and analyzed for lead.
The laboratory results indicated the presence of significant amounts of lead. Subsequent
to the finding, all pertinent areas were rinsed with clean water, floors were sanded and
painted with epoxy coating, all exhaust ducting was removed, rinsed and dried, and floor
drains were cleaned and vacuumed. The materials and residues from the clean-up
activities were disposed as hazardous waste at the USPCI Grassy Mountain Facility in
Knowles, UTAH. Subsequent to cleanup activities confirmation samples were collected
on February 10, 1998 May 13, 1998 and June 12, 1998 from the walls, floors light
fixtures and inlet/outlet areas.

Based on the results of the confirmation samples, the site does not pose a risk to public
health.

Sincerely,

Madhulla Logan ' ';'
Hazardous Material Specialist

C: Sukla De, City of Fremont Fire Department, Environmental Protection Division,
P.O. Box 5006, Fremont, CA — 94537-5006

Valerie Howard, Orchard Properties, P.O Box 150, San Martin, California 95046



